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1. GENERAL 

This document includes requirements that clarify or supersede portions of the bid and/or 
contract requirements for the project.  This Addendum is a Contract Document. 

 

2. SUMMARY 

The following changes, additions and deletions shall be made to the following 

document(s) as noted in RED; all other conditions shall remain the same. 
 

Q&A 

 
1. Question: It is understood that standard delivery of products to be done during 

regular hours, what are the days and hours to provide the services? 
 

Answer: Standard delivery may occur between 7:00 AM and 4:00 PM on weekdays. 

 
2. Question: Category 1. What are the manufacturers of existing projection devices? 

 
Answer: Recordex USA and Epson are the primary projection devices currently in 

use. 

 
3. Question: Category 2. What are the manufacturers for the different types of existing 

technology equipment? 

 
Answer: Cisco 

 
4. Question: Category 2. Is the District keeping the same manufacturer of existing 

technology equipment, or it will change the manufacturer for the technology 

equipment to be upgraded? 
 

Answer: District is keeping the same manufacturer 
 

5. Question: Category 3. Is BerkTek-Leviton still being the Structure Cabling System for 

the District? 
 

Answer: Yes 

 
6. Question: Category 4. What are the manufacturers of existing cameras? 

 
Answer: AVA / Avigilon 

 

7. Question: Category 4. Are existing cameras IP-based? 
 

Answer: Yes 
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8. Question: Category 4. For the cameras to be upgraded, a specific license (like 
Milestone) is required to provide along with the camera? 

 
Answer: AVA 5 year license / AWA-CLD-5Y 

 

9. Question: Schedule of Unit Prices. A single unit price is required to upgrade various 
technology equipment. Price for a router is different from a network switch, a 

wireless controller, an access point or any other technology equipment. Will prices be 

broken down per type of technology equipment? 
 

Answer: Yes 
 

10.  Question: In section III. "Scope of Services" under the heading "Minimum 

Requirements" you mention that respondents must hold a C-7 and/OR C-10 licenses, 
but in your categories the work you've listed requires both trades. Please confirm 

you intend bidders to hold C-7 AND C-10 licences. 
 

Answer: Contractors must hold a C-7 and/or C-10 license, depending on the 

categories that is being proposed 
 

11. Question: Please advise the district standard for and/or the most common existing 
brands of: Projectors, Smart Boards, Network Switches, Wireless Access Points,  

Security Cameras 

 
Answer: Cisco Devices currently in use: 

 

• ASR 1006-X 
• Catalyst 9500-32QC 

• Catalyst 9500-24Q 
• Catalyst 9300-48U 

• Catalyst 9300-24U 

• Catalyst 9200CX-8UXG-2XA 
• Wireless Controller C9800-80-K9 

• WAP C9124AXI-B 
• WAP CS9164I-B 

• AVA / Avigilon cameras models 

• Avigilon 32C-H5A-4MH-30 
• Avigilon 20C-H5A-4MH-30 

• Avigilon 15C-H5A-3MH-30 

• AVA DOME-W-5MP-30 
• AVA BULLET-TE-W-4K-30 

• AVA 360-W-30 
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